
Delivered via email

January 28, 2021

Administrator

Meeker Memorial Hospital

612 South Sibley Avenue

Litchfield, MN 55355

RE: Survey Results

CCN: 241366

Cycle Start Date: January 15, 2021

Dear Administrator:

On January 15, 2021, a survey was completed by the Minnesota Departments of Health and Public

Safety to determine if your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for

Critical Access Hospitals and Swing Beds.

We are pleased to inform you that this survey resulted in no deficiencies being issued. Attached is your

copy of the Federal Form CMS 2567 indicating your compliance with the Federal regulations.

Thank you for your cooperation.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651 201 4161 Fax: 651 215 9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

P r o t e c t i n g , M a i n t a i n i n g a n d I m p r o v i n g t h e H e a l t h o f A l l M i n n e s o t a n s

An equal opportunity employer.



Electronically Delivered via Email

January 28, 2021

Administrator

Meeker Memorial Hospital

612 South Sibley Avenue

Litchfield, MN 55355

Re: Licensing Orders

CCN: 241366

Cycle Start Date: January 15, 2021

Dear Administrator:

On January 15, 2021, a survey was completed by the Minnesota Departments of Health to determine if

your facility was in compliance with Federal participation requirements for Critical Access Hospitals. At

the time of the survey, the survey team from the Minnesota Department of Health, Health Regulation

Division, noted no violations of the licensing requirements.

Attached is the Minnesota Department of Health order form stating that no violations were noted at

the time of this survey. The Minnesota Department of Health is documenting the State Licensing

Correction Orders using federal software. Please disregard the heading of the fourth column which

states, "Provider's Plan of Correction." This applies to Federal deficiencies only. There is no

requirement to submit a Plan of Correction.

Please note it is your responsibility to share the information contained in this letter and the results of

the visit with the President of your Governing Body.

Feel free to contact me if you have questions related to this letter.

Sincerely,

Joanne Simon, Enforcement Specialist

Minnesota Department of Health

Licensing and Certification Program

Program Assurance Unit

Health Regulation Division

Telephone: 651 201 4161 Fax: 651 215 9697

Email: joanne.simon@state.mn.us

cc: Licensing and Certification File

P r o t e c t i n g , M a i n t a i n i n g a n d I m p r o v i n g t h e H e a l t h o f A l l M i n n e s o t a n s

An equal opportunity employer.
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In accordance with MN State Statute 144.55 
Subd 3., for the purpose of hospital licensure, the 
commissioner of health shall use as minimum 
standards the hospital certification regulations.  A 
substantiate allegation survey was conducted on 
1/13/21 through 1/15/21, to investigate an alleged 
violation of State requirements for Hospital 
Licensure pertaining to Provision of Services at 
42 CFR 482.635.  Please refer to CMS 2567.
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 On 1/13/21 through 1/15/21, surveyors 
conducted an abbreviated survey related to CFR 
485.635 Condition of Participation: Provision of 
Services to investigate complaint H1366010C. 
Your facility was found in current compliance with 
the regulations for CoP set forth at 42 CFR Part 
485 Subpart F, Critical Access Hospitals. 

The following complaint was found to be 
SUBSTANTIATED: (H1366010C), with no 
deficiencies cited.

Your signature is required at the bottom of the 
first page of the CMS-2567 form and must be 
submitted via email to the supervisor and 
program assurance specialist.
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Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that 
other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.)  Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days 
following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided.  For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 
days following the date these documents are made available to the facility.  If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued 
program participation.
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